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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 3:48 PM
To: assignments
Cc: SUR
Subject: FW: Estimated cost of repair for repairing of vehicle no.: SLC9194G -- Own Damaged 

Claim 
Attachments: SLC9194G--Estimate.pdf

Dear Assignment Teams, 
 
Kindly assist, thanks 
 
Best Regards, 

Xin Yu | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com / sur@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Operation / Candy Ong <operation@tlauto.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 12:18 PM 
To: 'Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore)' <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: sharon.lim@allianz.com.sg; janice.koh@allianz.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) 
<veronchen@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Estimated cost of repair for repairing of vehicle no.: SLC9194G -- Own Damaged Claim  
 
Dear All, 
 
Please find attached documents for your information and necessary action  
 
The vehicle is now garage at our workshop  
 
Kindly arrange your surveyor to survey the vehicle at an earlier date  
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 

Candy Ong  

 
Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd 
160 Sin Ming Drive 
#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity 
Singapore 575722 
Tel: 6250 0088    Fax: 6250 5545 
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Email: operation@tlauto.com.sg 
 
 


